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energy

Reference No. [0000]

9 September 2021

Mr. David Ripper

Senior Metrology Engineer

Australian Energy Market Operator

Level 22, 530 Collins Street Melbourne VIC 3000

GPO Box 2008
Melbourne VIC 3001

Dear David,

RE: Submission to include the Streetworx "OzLite 13 LED" decorative luminaire on the
AEMO Load Tables.

United Energy supports the initiatives in LED street lighting and recognises the benefits for United
Energy, Councils and users. Consequently, United Energy takes this opportunity to inform the
AEMO that it supports the inclusion of the following luminaire from Streetworx, to be included on
the Unmetered Load Tables for Unmetered Connection Points.

e "Ozlite 13 LED" Decorative Luminaire
Should you have any queries regarding this submission, please do not hesitate to contact the
undersigned on 03-8846 9789.

Yours Sincerely,

Signed for and on behalf of United Energy

Jim Tsirikis
Principal Engineer Distribution

United Energy Distribution Pty Limited 43-45 Centreway Mt Waverley VIC 3149 T (03) 8846 9900 Wwww.ue.com.au
ABN 70 064 651 029 PO Box 449 Mt Waverley VIC 3149 F (03) 8846 9999



